

Message

From: susan.nicholson@ieso.ca [susan.nicholson@ieso.ca]
Sent: 2017-11-12 1:24:30 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
Subject: Re: OEB RPP price report

Thank you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 12, 2017, at 1:24 PM, Jeannette Briggs <jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca> wrote:

Here is the report you are looking for I think

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Susan Nicholson
Sent: November 10, 2017 2:59 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs
Subject: RE: OEB RPP price report

Thank you for this. I will keep it in my files for future questions. I think it is the report before this (dated 20170420?) I tried that date in the OEB search engine but could not find the document.

Also I got your VM. Lia is preparing a memo on principles for charging IESO labour to GAM.

I am back at Clarkson now but about to get on a call. Email me if you have any concerns.

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: November 10, 2017 1:37 PM
To: Susan Nicholson
Subject: RE: OEB RPP price report

Are you looking for the last report that introduces the reduction and the modifier? I have attached that report.

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Susan Nicholson
Sent: November 10, 2017 1:30 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs
Subject: OEB RPP price report

Mark Donaldson from the OPCD is looking for the above report. We included it as an attachment in a FHP document earlier this year but the link is not working.

Do you have a link readily available that you can flip to me?

Thanks, Susan

<rpp_price_report_20170420.pdf>